
Governor Michelle Lujan Grisham  Local Government Division 
  Cabinet Secretary Wayne Propst  Cecilia Mavrommatis, Division Director 

February 27, 2025 

To: DFA/LGD Grantee 

From: Cecilia Mavrommatis 
LGD Division Director 

RE: Mandatory Survey for Infrastructure Project Milestone Tracking 

Dear Grantee, 

On behalf of the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division (DFA/LGD), we are 
writing to inform you that all local governments that have received funding for infrastructure projects from the 
Legislature or the Governor will be required to complete a mandatory survey. 

This survey is part of a new initiative designed to track the progress of infrastructure projects statewide. The 
primary goal is to gather information on key milestones in your project's lifecycle, such as: 

• Completion of major phases
• Funding awarded by the agency
• Request for Proposal (RFP) process
• Groundbreaking ceremonies
• Ribbon-cutting events

Your input is essential in helping us ensure the success and accountability of these infrastructure projects. By 
participating, you will help us report on the milestones and outcomes of these important projects. 

Survey Deadline: March 6, 2025
Survey Link: HERE 

Please take a moment to complete the survey. If you have any questions or need assistance, feel free to 
contact us. Thank you for your continued efforts in advancing New Mexico’s infrastructure development. 

Best regards, 

Cecilia Mavrommatis 
LGD Division Director 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2FPages%2FResponsePage.aspx%3Fid%3D9GuqBDbUb0K_pAS3pw5g_77bF42nj09MjfDXs7zS5rpUMk5NVkJNNkM2OVJUU0JSV1g3SDhQMDdGQi4u&data=05%7C02%7CCecilia.Mavrommatis%40dfa.nm.gov%7C47dbafb21fab402bd09008dd56be861e%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638762098464727668%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=a2y%2FwENJC%2BqcvV1VBULc9G5Pa4KTafPvmz86q9Fc9Lg%3D&reserved=0

